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1 message

Mostafa Seddighi <Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com> 22 December 2021 at 15:09
To: Derek Lamb <derek@lamb.uk.net>, EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning <EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning@bsigroup.com>, Nathan Bevis <Nathan.Bevis@bsigroup.com>

Certificate No.: MD78787

Acceptance of Corrections and Corrective Action Plan – Report No: 3000498

 

Dear Derek

Thank you for the corrective action plan.

I can confirm I have reviewed and accepted the correction, associated root cause analysis and the corrective action plan, and the actions and timescales specified appear to
be appropriate for the nonconformities
identified during the audit.

Verification of effectiveness of these actions will be performed at your next audit.

As a result of the visit and the accepted corrective action plan, I am able to make a recommendation for re certification.

 

Best regards

From: Derek Lamb <derek@lamb.uk.net>


Sent: 10 December 2021 12:24

To: Mostafa Seddighi <Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com>; EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning <EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning@bsigroup.com>; Nathan Bevis
<Nathan.Bevis@bsigroup.com>

Subject: Re: Interim Assessment Report Viamed 3000498-2021-11

 

* This message originated from outside of BSI. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments and instructions in this email with caution. *

Please find attached revised N8,

 

mailto:derek@lamb.uk.net
mailto:Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com
mailto:EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning@bsigroup.com
mailto:Nathan.Bevis@bsigroup.com


Regards

 

Derek Lamb

Viamed Ltd.

 

On Fri, 26 Nov 2021 at 14:54, Mostafa Seddighi <Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com> wrote:

Hi Derek

 

Thank you for sending the CAPA plan, all reviewed and except CA 8, the rest are accepted. CA8 didn’t see to include / address action to determine if change is significant
and reportable
to the regulatory / Notify bodies.

Please make sure your CA for this NC also address to process / procedure and how resolve this issue.

 

Best regards

 

From: Derek Lamb <derek@lamb.uk.net>


Sent: 19 November 2021 13:09

To: EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning <EMEAMedicaldevicesplanning@bsigroup.com>; Nathan Bevis <Nathan.Bevis@bsigroup.com>;
Mostafa Seddighi
<Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com>

Subject: Interim Assessment Report Viamed 3000498-2021-11

 

* This message originated from outside of BSI. Please treat hyperlinks, attachments and instructions in this email with caution. *

Dear All,

 Please find attached


 

--

Regards

 

mailto:Mostafa.Seddighi@bsigroup.com
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Derek Lamb

 

______________________________________________________________________

Visit the BSI website at www.bsigroup.com



This email may contain confidential information and/or copyright material. This email is intended for the use of the addressee only. Any unauthorised use may be unlawful. If
you receive this email by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using the
reply facility in your email software.



The British Standards Institution is incorporated by Royal Charter.
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--

Regards

 

Derek Lamb
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